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General Searching Advice: 
 

 Search Smart: 
• If a site does not seem to be responding well to your search (for instance, if it is 

not pulling up any jobs), broaden your search criteria. However, if your search 
continues to yield few or no results, you may want to move on to sites that are of 
more interest to you or are more closely aligned with your search criteria.   

 
Keywords: 

• Most of these sites will give you a drop-down box and ask you to choose the 
career category that you want to search.  Many of them will have “legal” as a 
category.  If there is not a category for legal, look for something similar like 
“compliance,” “regulatory,” or “professional.” 

• Also, when typing in keywords, the keyword “attorney” seems to work best, but if 
you aren’t getting any hits try different words like “lawyer,” “law,” or “law 
clerk.”  If you are getting a lot of hits then you can narrow your keyword search to 
terms like:  “associate attorney,” “trial attorney,” or “civil rights attorney.” 

 
Things to remember: 

• Always check the dates of the job posting to make sure the posting is current and 
the position is still open.  If you are finding old listings that you are interested in, 
check the contact information.  With a quick, friendly email or phone call, you 
could find out if the position is still available or if they have similar jobs 
available. 

 
Having the search engines do your work for you: 

• Many of these websites have a feature which allows you to type in your search 
criteria, save it as a “job agent”,  and have the site periodically search for jobs 
with your criteria.  If the site comes up with any matches using your search 
criteria they will send you an email.  This is a handy feature, because there are so 
many websites to search.  If you really want to do this right, take your time fine-
tuning your search criteria with that particular site so you know that it will pull up 
jobs you are interested in. 

 
So many sites, so little time… 

• There are a lot of sites to use when job searching.  Not all these sites will work for 
everyone.  Browse through the sites and see which ones suit you.  If a particular 
site doesn’t bring up jobs you are interested in, that’s ok, just go on to the next. 

• Be aware that a lot of these sites overlap.  Many of these sites pull up all kinds of 
different attorney jobs.  Therefore, if you know you want a job in intellectual 
property and you search all the intellectual property specific sites we have listed 
and haven’t found a perfect match- don’t give up there.  Other sites will pull up 
intellectual property jobs, even if that site wasn’t listed under the intellectual 
property listing. 
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Legal Search Engines 
 

LawJobs:  http://www.lawjobs.com   
• Since this is a website that posts legal jobs, you can choose the areas of law that 

you are interested in when using the advanced search engine.  You can also search 
by region, and the website will sort the jobs by the date they are listed. 

• You can’t apply for jobs through the website, but they do give you the contact 
information to get your job search going. 

 
LawGuru:  http://www.lawguru.com 

• Under Legal Resources, click the link for “Legal Career Center.” 
• Click on the link for “Job Seeker Services”  
• Under the Job Seekers Home Page, click the “Search Jobs” link.  
• Since this is searching through legal jobs, you can choose which position you are 

looking for:  associate, law clerk, etc then you must choose the state in which you 
want to search.   

• You can set up an account so that the site will email you as new jobs open. 
• This site lists firms of all sizes that are looking for attorneys 
• You can apply online. 
• Disadvantages:  there is no advanced search option, so you have to search 

through 1 state at a time. 
 
NationJob:  http://www.nationjob.com/legal   

• Click on the “search jobs” link. 
• This will bring you to a page that allows you to narrow your search by choosing a 

specified region of the united states (you can choose more than 1 region), specify 
an expected salary, specify your education level, and indicate whether you want 
full time or part time. 

• This site is really fast and easy to use. 
• Disadvantages: This site is a little tricky to navigate, if it seems like you have 

gotten away from the law jobs, you will probably just have to re-type the address 
into your browser.  It is probably just best to use the back and forward buttons to 
navigate this site. 

  
LawInfo Career Center:  http://jobs.lawinfo.com 

• Click on “job search” at the top of the screen. 
• This is geared towards legal searching, so you can really narrow to the type of law 

you are interested in. 
• Advantages:  This site pulls up jobs all over the country. 

o This site is fast and easy to use. 
o This site has profiles of the companies that are posting these jobs, so you 

can do research about a potential employer right through the site. 
 
Attorney Avenue:  http://www.attorneyave.com 

• At the top of the screen, click on “Legal Jobs,” and then click on “Search Jobs.” 
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• Be sure to check the dates, because some of these listings are current and others 
are not. 

 
ABA Find-A-Job:  http://findajob.abanet.org 

• Specify which state and practice area and click the “Get Results” button.  
 
Lawyers Weekly:  http://www.lawyersweeklyjobs.com 

• On the opening page there is a green box where you can begin your job search. 
o This is a great site.   
o It doesn’t have a tab to do searching in Nebraska, but that’s probably only 

b/c they have no Nebraska listings.   
o This site pulls up a lot of good jobs in other areas of the country. 

 
Oxford Legal Associates:  http://www.oxfordlegal.com 

• Click on legal jobs on the right-hand side of the screen. 
• Then you can search through their listed positions.   

o It looks like many of these are in the Northeast Atlantic states.  Doesn’t 
offer a vast pool of options for jobs as some other sites.  

 
Robert Half Legal:  http://www.affiliates.com 

• Click on jobs at the upper right side of the screen. 
• This is a great site, because you can search according to level of experience and a 

bunch of other good criteria. 
• This site pulls up a ton of jobs. 
• You can apply right through the site. 
 

Assigned Counsel:  http://www.assignedcounsel.com/jobseekers 
• This site lists regular attorney jobs and it lists temporary document review jobs. 
• These jobs are in Chicago, New York, New Jersey, Philadelphia, and Washington 

DC. 
 
In-house Counsel:  http://jobs.acca.com/search/browse   

• You can browse jobs either by state or category or view all jobs. 
 

Law Resources:  http://www.lawresources.com 
• Click on “job postings.” 
• You will have to contact them through their contact information link if one of the 

positions interests you. 
 
 
 
Update Legal:  http://www.updatelegal.com 

• This site searches for jobs in Washington DC, Texas, Rhode Island, Pennsylvania, 
New York, New Jersey, Massachusetts, Delaware, Connecticut, and California. 

• Click on the “Job Seekers/Employees” tab and scroll down to Job Search. 
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Gibson Arnold & Associates:  http://www.gibsonarnold.com 
• Under Candidate Services, scroll down to the Job Search link.  From here you can 

narrow your search. 
• You can also use the Quick Search at the top right hand corner of the Home Page. 
• You can apply for these jobs online through the site. 
• Most of these job listings are for the southwest United States. 
• They do have Denver job listings. 

 
The Klausner Group: http://www.klausnergroup.com 

• Click on “Job Listings” on the left hand corner.  
 
Lawyers Coordinating Committee: http://www.unionvoice.org/lcc/home.html 

• Click on the most recent Hiring Hall LLC and it should list job openings.  
 
Coleman Legal:  http://www.colemanlegal.com 

• Click on “search jobs.”   
• You can apply right through the site. 

 
Special Counsel:  http://www.specialcounsel.com 

• Click on “job search” at the top of the screen. 
• This site searches for jobs in Alabama, California, Colorado, Connecticut, DC, 

Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Kentucky, Louisiana, Massachusetts, Maryland, 
Michigan, North Carolina, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, South 
Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia, and Wisconsin. 

• You can apply right through the site. 
 
Haber Legal:  http://www.haberlegal.com 

• These are primarily New York City listings. 
• Click on “opportunities,” if you see a job you are interested in, then you email 

Haber Legal and they will get back to you. 
 
Hieros Gamos:  http://www.hg.org/employment.html 

• Click on “Legal Jobs,” which is at the top right hand side of the screen. 
 
Prosecutor Links:  http://www.eatoncounty.org/Prosecutor/proslist.htm 

• This is an awesome website.  It has links to prosecutors’ offices in many different 
states. 

• They also have links to national prosecutor associations, federal associations, and 
state associations. 

 
Black Prosecutors Association:  http://www.blackprosecutors.org 

• Click on the “NBPA Career Center” on the right hand side.   
• This takes you to the Career Center webpage and you can click on the Job Search 

button. 
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National District Attorney’s Association:  http://www.ndaa-apri.org/ 
• Click on “Employment” in the upper right-hand corner of the screen. 

 
New York Defenders Association Links:  http://www.nysda.org 

• This site is based out of New York City, but has some good job information. 
• Click on NYSDA Resources, and then click on job opportunities. 

 
National Legal Aid and Defender Association:  http://www.nlada.org/Jobs 

• This is a great site.  It has lots of job listings, and you can search according to 
region. 

• There are lots of different ways to search this site. 
 
Trial Lawyers for Public Justice:  http://www.tlpj.org/jobs.htm 

• Click on “job openings” on the left-hand side of the screen. 
 
PSLawNet: https://www.pslawnet.org/index.php 

• Since University of Nebraska College of Law subscribes, UNL Law students have 
free access.  Before you begin your search you need to register.  Click the “Sign 
Up Now” to get started.  

 
Vault: http://www.vault.com/index.html 

• You’ll need to sign up for the basic membership which is free.  
• This site allows you to search states within the U.S. and international jobs Click 

“Find Jobs” on the upper right hand corner.  
• From there you have two options: 1) Vault Job Board (which also includes a Law 

sector) or 2) Vault Law Job Board  
• You can also browse for internships by scrolling down to “Vault Internships” 

under the Find Jobs tab.  
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Law Schools that Share Their Listings 
Drake University Law School:  http://www.law.drake.edu/students/ 

• Click on “student services,” and then click on “current job postings.” 
 
University of Arkansas:  http://law.uark.edu 

• Click on “Career Services,” and then click on “Job Postings.” 
 

University of Iowa:  http://www.law.uiowa.edu/ 
• Under Career Services, click on “Job Bulletin.”  Then you can choose the link that 

you are interested in.  
• This is current information and they have a lot of good listings for clerkships. 
• This is an awesome listing of jobs and many of them are in the Midwest. 
• They also have a good listing of fellowships. 

 
University of Memphis Cecil C. Humphreys School of Law: 

• http://www.law.memphis.edu 
o Click on “Career Services,” then click on “Job Postings.” 
o These are good current postings for clerking, fellowships, volunteering, 

associate, and non-traditional legal postings. 
 
Mississippi College School of Law:  http://law.mc.edu 

• Click on “Career Services,” then click on “Job Postings,” which will bring you to 
a page where you can search through their job postings. 

o Keep an eye on the dates, because not all of them are current. 
 

Lewis and Clark College:  http://law.lclark.edu/dept/lscs 
• Click on “Alumni,” then click on “Job Postings,” then click on “Bulletins from 

other law schools part 2.” 
• There are three other law schools that share their posting bulletin with this site:  

Thomas Cooley Law School, University of NC School of Law, and Cleveland-
Marshall College of Law.  You will have to scroll down to find these links. 

 
Saint Louis University School of Law:  http://law.slu.edu 

• Click on “Current Students,” then click on “Job Board,” under Career Services, 
then scroll down and click on “view job openings.” 

 
University of North Dakota School of Law:  http://www.law.und.nodak.edu 

• Click on “Career Services,” then click on “Current Job Listings.” 
• This is a current listing of law positions and clerkships available in the Midwest, 

especially in North Dakota and Minnesota, but they do have listings for other jobs 
in other states too. 

 
University of Kansas:  http://www.ku.edu/cgiwrap/kulaw/carserv/index.php 

• Click on under “Career & Alumni” click on the Career Services link.  To the right 
hand side click the “Access Job Openings” button.  
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o If for some reason this link doesn’t work, just go to 
www.ku.edu/employment and click on “law career services.” 

 
CUNY School of Law at Queens College:  http://web.law.cuny.edu 

• Click on “Current Students.”  Here you will find the link to the Career Planning 
Office.   

• Once you click that scroll down and click on the Current CUNY Law School 
Students.   Under “Law Students, Jobs, Internship Opportunities,” you will find a 
list of openings.  

 
Cornell Law School:  http://www.lawschool.cornell.edu 

• Under Careers click on “Alumni/ae Jobs Newsletter.” 
• This brings you to the “E-Z Resource Access” System (EZRA).  You have to 

register in order to use it. 
 
Dayton School of Law:  http://law.udayton.edu 

• Click on “Current Students,” then click on “Career Services Office,” and then 
click on the “Opening Statement Link” which is a compilation of jobs, 
internships, fellowships, and writing contests.  It is updated once a month and 
they have a link to archived issues. 

• If you click on “Job Links” under Job Listings, it will take you to a page which 
with job search links. 

• This page also has some good pointers for resumes, cover letters, and interviews. 
 
Duquesne University:  http://www.law.duq.edu 

• Click on “Career Services,” then click on “Alumni,” then click on “Alumni Job 
Bulletin.” 

• This will open a pdf, and if you scroll down under employment, there is a huge 
list of jobs, many of which will be in the north-Atlantic region (especially 
Pennsylvania), but there are listings for jobs all over the place. 

• This is great, and it is updated frequently. 
 
Southern Illinois University School of Law:  http://www.law.siu.edu 

• Click on “Career Services,” then click on “Job Vacancy Bulletin.” 
   

University of South Carolina:  http://www.law.sc.edu 
• Click on “Career Services,” then scroll down and click on “Alumni Job 

Opportunities.” 
   

Texas Wesleyan University School of Law:  http://www.law.txwes.edu 
• Under Career Services, click on “Job Opportunities,” which will bring you to a 

page where you can search through their school’s listings. 
 

West Virginia College of Law:  http://www.wvu.edu/~law/ 
• Click on “Career Services,” scroll down and on the left-hand side of the screen 

under Alumni Services you will see “Alumni Jobs Newsletter.” 
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Bar Associations 
 
National Bar Association:  http://www.nationalbar.org 
 
State Bar Associations: 
Alabama:  http://www.alabar.org  Alaska:  http://www.alaskabar.org 
Arizona:  http://www.azbar.org  Arkansas:  http://www.arkbar.org 
California:  http://www.calbar.org  Colorado:  http://www.cobar.org 
Connecticut:  http://www.ctbar.org  Deleware:  http://www.dsba.org 
DC:  http://www.dcbar.org   Florida:  http://www.flabar.org 
Georgia:  http://www.gabar.org  Hawaii:  http://www.hsba.org 
Idaho:  http://www2.state.id.us/isb  Illinois:  http://www.illinoisbar.org 
Indiana:  http://www.inbar.org  Iowa:  http://www.iowabar.org 
Kansas:  http://www.ksbar.org  Kentucky:  http://www.kybar.org 
Louisiana:  http://www.lsba.org  Maine:  http://www.mainebar.org 
Maryland:  http://www.msba.org  Massachussetts:  http://www.massbar.org 
Michigan:  http://www.michbar.org  Minnesota:  http://www.mnbar.org 
Mississippi: http://www.msbar.org  Missouri:  http://www.mobar.org 
Montana:  http://www.montanabar.org Nebraska:  http://www.nebar.com  
New Hampshire:  http://www.nhbar.org New Jersey:  http://www.njsba.com 
Nevada:  http://www.nvbar.org  New York:  http://www.nysba.org 
New Mexico:  http://www.nmbar.org  North Carolina:  http://www.ncbar.org 
North Dakota: http://www.sband.org  Ohio:  http://www.ohiobar.org 
Oklahoma:  http://www.okbar.org  Oregon:  http://www.osbar.org  
Pennsylvania:  http://pabar.org  Rhode Island:  http://ribar.com  
South Carolina:  http://www.scbar.org South Dakota:  http://www.sdbar.org  
Tennessee:  http://www.tba.org  Texas:  http://www.texasbar.com  
Utah:  http://www.utahbar.org  Vermont:  http://www.vtbar.org  
Virginia:  http://www.vsb.org   Washington:  http://www.wsba.org  
West Virginia:  http://www.wvbar.org Wisconsin:  http://www.wisbar.org 
Wyoming:  http://www.wyomingbar.org 
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Newspapers & Legal Classified Ads 
 

Colorado Bar Classifieds:  http://www.cobar.org 
• Click on “employment” on the left-hand side of the screen.  This will bring you to 

a page with five different links. 
Link1:   

• If you click on “Legal Career Center” the site pulls up a search engine which is 
either the same or very similar to Law Guru: 

• Features:  Since this is searching through legal jobs, you can choose which 
position you are looking for:  associate, law clerk, etc then you have to choose the 
state in which you want to search.   

o You can post your resume to this site. 
o You can set up an account so that the site will email you as new jobs open. 

Link2:   
• If you click on the link “The Colorado Lawyer Classified Ads” this will bring up 

a page of a bunch of jobs in Colorado and their descriptions. 
• Advantages:  There is no searching necessary this is all done for you.  Although 

you cannot apply through the website, all application information is available. 
• This is a great source, it pulls up jobs from all different kinds of firms and it has 

it sorted into Denver/Metro area and non-metro area. 
Link3:   

• If you click on the “DBA DILP Job Listings” link it will again bring you to a page 
where the jobs are already posted, so you don’t have to do any searching.   

• All of these listings are for Colorado, except for one listing for an out-of-state 
firm 

Link4:   
• The “DBA Placement Service” link is for paralegals and legal secretaries. 

Link5:   
• This link “ABA Find-a-job” is handled by the ABA, so it will pull up jobs all 

around the United States.  It is great, b/c it is an engine that is meant to search 
through legal jobs. 

• You can apply online. 
• This site is going to pull up a lot of job listings, and a nice feature is at the top of 

the screen you can sort the search results by date listed, type of practice or 
location. 

 
Chicago Daily Law Bulletin:  http://www.lawbulletin.com/browser_pass.cfm 

• Click on “classifieds.”  This will allow you to do a search, and it pulls up mostly 
listings in Chicago, but will also pull up listings for other big cities. 

 
Dallas Bar Classifieds:  http://www.dallasbar.com/members/classifieds.asp 
 
Minnesota Lawyer Classifieds:  http://www.minnlawyer.com 

• Go down to employment and click on “go to classifieds” 
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o This is a site that has done the search for you, so you don’t have to do any 
searching it will just pull up the listings. 

o The website will give you contact information of these people who are 
hiring. 

o This website is interesting, because it has a directory of the Minnesota 
lawyers and it also has a directory of the people who do arbitration and 
mediation in Minnesota, so it might work well if you want to do some 
networking. 

o This site will list primarily Minnesota jobs only. 
 
Minnesota Bar Classifieds:  http://www.mnbar.org/bbclass.htm  

• Click on “attorney wanted.”  This will pull up listings for attorney positions in the 
state of Minnesota.  These are updated often and it is quick and easy to check. 

 
Wisconsin Lawyer Classifieds:  http://www.wisbar.org/ 

• Scroll down and on the left-hand side of the screen under “Wisconsin Lawyer 
Magazine,” click on “classifieds.” 

o This is a great listing of jobs, which is updated frequently. 
 
Maine Classifieds:  http://mainejobs.mainetoday.com 

• Under “Job Seekers,” click on Search Options. 
 

San Francisco jobs:  http://www.craigslist.org 
• Under jobs click on “legal/government” 

o This is a great list of jobs. 
 
San Francisco jobs:  http://www.legalhire.com 

• At the bottom of the page there is a link which says, “click here to search all of 
our openings,” and this will pull up a page with job listings in the Bay Area. 

o You can apply for these jobs right online. 
 
San Diego Source Legal Classifieds:  http://www.sddt.com/Classifieds 

• Click on “employment legal” and then scroll down to the bottom of the screen to 
view the postings. 

 
Newspapers:  http://www.newslink.org/ 

• You can search state papers or national papers, and you can search by type of 
paper.  Most of these newspapers have a classified section where you can search 
for jobs. 

• This is a really good site.  For example, if you choose Nebraska, you can choose 
the daily papers from the bigger cities, the business papers from Lincoln and 
Omaha, and the non-daily papers from the smaller towns. 

 
Listings for Atlanta jobs:  http://www.cambridgestaff.com 

• Click on “search jobs.” 
• Be sure to check the dates, because some of these are old postings. 
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Listings for Buffalo, New York:  http://www.buffalojobfinder.com 

• This search engine is really easy to use.   
• You don’t have to be a member of the site.  You can either do a quick search at 

the opening page, or you can narrow your search by using the advanced search 
feature.   

• The site allows you to apply for some of the jobs online, but if it does not, it gives 
you the contact information for these jobs. 

 
Listings for Ohio:  http://www.lawplacement.com  

• Click on “Search Jobs,” then click on search 
 
Listings for Maine:  http://www.ptla.org/ptlajobs.htm 
 
The Washington Post:  http://www.washingtonpost.com 

• At the top of the page click on “jobs.” 
• This page is searching only in Maryland, Virginia, and DC. 

 
New Jersey Lawyer:  http://www.njlnews.com 

• Click on “Job Opportunities” on the right hand side. Then click on “Attorney 
Employment,” which will bring up a current listing of New Jersey attorney 
positions. 

• Be sure to look at the ads on both the left-hand side (text-only) and the ads on the 
right-hand side which look like newspaper ads. 

• Lots of these jobs are hiring entry-level attorneys. 
 
Tampa Tribune Classifieds:  http://classified.tbo.com 

• Click on “Jobs” at the top.  
 
Louisiana and Texas Classifieds:  http://www.lawyerscenter.com 

• Choose which state you would like to search either Texas or Louisiana and then 
under Legal Employment, click on “Legal Community Jobs.” 

 
South Florida Business Journal: 
http://www.newspaperads.com/bizjournals_southflorida/ 

• Scroll down to the Employment section and click on “Find a Job.” 
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Areas of Law 
 

Child Welfare Law: 
 
National Center for Adoption Law and Policy:  http://www.adoptionjobsite.org 

• Click on “Students,” click on “View Postings & Apply,” then click on “View All 
Jobs.” 

 
National Association for Counsel of Children: 
http://naccchildlaw.org/childrenlaw/jobs.asp 
 
Children’s Defense Fund: http://www.childrensdefense.org  

• Click on “Jobs” on the upper right hand corner.  
 

 
Corporate Law: 
 
University of Florida: Levin College of Law: 
http://www.law.ufl.edu/career/links/corporate.shtml 
 
Securities Industry Association:  http://www.sia.com 

• Click on “About SIA,” then click on “Careers at SIA,” this will bring up a page 
which lists the openings at the Securities Industry Association, but also at the 
bottom left side of the screen there is a link for searching for career opportunities 
in the securities industry, so click on “Job Bank.” 

 
 
Dispute Resolution: 
 
http://www.mediate.com/careers/ 
http://www.crinfo.org/careers.cfm 
 
Elder Law: 
Administration on Aging:  http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov 
 
American Association of Retired Persons:  http://www.aarp.org 

• Click on “About AARP,” and scroll down to AARP Careers on the left-hand side 
click on “career opportunities.” 

 
National Institute on Aging:  http://www.nia.nih.gov/AboutNIA/Jobs.htm 
 
National Senior Citizens Law Center:  http://www.nsclc.org/about_nsclc_jobs.html 
 
Social Security Information:  http://www.ssa.gov/careers/ 
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Employment Law: 
 
Benefits Link:  http://benefitslink.com/jobs/ 

• Click on “Jobs by Title,” then you can narrow your search by state. 
 
Entertainment Law: 
 
Entertainment and Television Legal Positions:  http://www.ifcome.com 

• Click on “job listings—executive.”  
 
University of Florida’s Webpage:  http://www.law.ufl.edu 
• These are the link’s from U of Florida’s webpage that are up and running: 
• Viacom:  http://www.viacom.com 

o At the top of the screen click on “Jobs.” 
• Fox Entertainment:  http://www.foxcareers.com 
• Walt Disney:  http://corporate.disney.go.com/careers/index.html 
• Time Warner:  http://www.timewarner.com/corp 

o Click on “Careers” at the top right-hand side of the screen. 
• Court TV:  http://www.courttv.com/about/careers/ 
• Clear Channel:  http://www.clearcareers.com 
• NFL:  http://footballjobs.teamworkonline.com/teamwork/jobs/default.cfm 
• NBA:  http://www.nba.com/help/jobs.html 
• NHL:  http://hockeyjobs.nhl.com/teamwork/jobs.default.cfm 
• NCAA:  http://www2.ncaa.org 

o Click on “Employment” at the top of the screen. 
• http://www.entertainmentcareers.net/legal 
• http://www.showbizjobs.com  
• Sony Pictures entertainment:  http://www.sonypictures.com/corp/jobs.html 
• National Broadcasting Company (NBC):  http://www.nbcjobs.com 
• Universal Music Group:  http://new.umusic.com/jobs.aspx  
• Sony:  http://www.sony.com/SCA/job.shtml 
• Hollywood Creative Directory Online:  http://www.hcdonline.com 

o Click on “Job Board” at the top of the screen. 
 
Environmental Law 
 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency:  http://www.epa.gov/careers/ 
 
Earthjustice:  http://www.earthjustice.org 

• Click on the “About Us” link on the top left-hand side of the screen, then click on 
the “job opportunities” link from the right-hand side of the screen. 

 
EarthRights International:  http://www.earthrights.org/about/intern.shtml 
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• This is a site for people interested in human rights and the environment. 
 

Natural Resources Job Search:  http://www.cyber-sierra.com/nrjobs/index.html 
 
National Council for Science and the Environment:  http://www.ncseonline.olg/Jobs/ 
 
Energy Ideas:  http://www.energyideas.org 

• If you click on the “jobs” tab, which is listed in the little yellow bar, you will 
come to a page where they list all of their jobs.   

• There is nothing you need to type in to search this site.  It lists all the different 
areas they are offering jobs in, and you can narrow your search if you are 
interested in one of these fields. 

o Many of the jobs under the “Environment” link are applicable. 
• While the main concentration of these jobs is in the western united states, there 

are some listings for jobs out of that region. 
http://www.ecojobs.com 

• This site lists different categories in which you can search for jobs:   
o Natural Resources & Conservation Jobs, Environmental Policy, 

Legislation & Regulation Jobs, Environmental Advocacy & 
Communications Jobs, Environmental Science Jobs & Engineering Jobs, 
Outdoor & Environmental Education Jobs, Environmental Jobs in Higher 
Education, International Environmental Jobs, Environmental Degree 
Programs, and Environmental Internships. 

o When you click on the link, for example, environmental policy, it will pull 
up all the jobs listed for that field.  It will tell about the job, the 
qualifications they are looking for, often the salary, how to apply.  

o Although the job listings may not say attorney, do not be too quick, 
because many of the jobs look like law school credentials will qualify the 
applicant.   

• Disadvantages:  This is going to be a time consuming search, because there is no 
way to narrow it down to search just for legal jobs.  

 
http://www.ejobs.org 

• This is a good site with current listings, and they lay out many different ways to 
search. 

 
Environmental Law & Public Interest:  http://www.envirolink.org 

• Click on “jobs and volunteering” under “resources by category” 
 
Center for International Environmental Law:  http://www.ciel.org/Join/Join.html 
 
Land Trust Jobs:  http://www.lta.org 

• Scroll down and on the right-hand side you will see links for “Jobs at Land 
Trusts” or “Jobs with LTA.” 

 
Sustainable Business:  http://www.sustainablebusiness.com 
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• “Click on “Green Dream Jobs” at the top of the screen. 
 
National Wildlife Federation Jobs:  http://www.nwf.org/jobopps/index.cfm 

• This site has information about employment, fellowships, internships, and 
volunteering.  It is quick and easy to use, because all the searching has been done 
for you. 

• If you are someone who is interested in working in this field this may be a site 
worth checking from time to time.  Whether or not you search through the 
employment link or the internship link, it will pull up the same jobs, then you 
have to read the descriptions to see whether the job is an internship or not. 

 
Health Care Law: 
 
American Public Health Association:  http://apha.jobcontrolcenter.com/search/results 
 
American Society for Bioethics and Humanities:  http://www.asbh.org/news/jobs.htm 
 
Association of State and Territorial Health Officials:  http://www.astho.org 
 
Food and Drug Law Institute:  http://www.fdli.org 

• Click on “jobs posted,” which will bring you to a page with legal listings.  
 
Blue Cross/Blue Shield:  http://www.bluecares.com/whoweare/career.html 
 
Healthcare Financial Management Association:  

• http://www.hfma.org/careers/job_bank_new.cfm 
 
American Health Lawyers Association:  http://www.healthlawyers.org 

• On the left side of the screen there is a link called “job bank” and this will pull up 
the job listings. 
o All of them are legal.   
o All of them look really interesting.  
o There is also information on this website under the “law student” link for 

students to join the American Health Lawyers Association.  This is probably a 
cool thing to put on your resume if you are interested in going into this field.  
The membership fee is only $25. 

 
http://www.wabio.com/ 
• Click on “Job Search.” 
 
http://www.kaiserpermanentejobs.org 
 
http://www.ncqa.org/hr/ncqajobs.htm 
 
http://www.healthcarejobbank.com   
• You have to become a member to use the job seeker feature on this site, but it is free. 
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Immigration Law:   
 
Immigration/Minority/International/Human Rights Links: 

• http://www.law.ufl.edu/career/links/minority.shtml 
Intellectual Property Law: 
 
American Intellectual Property Law Association:  http://www.aipla.org 
 
http://www.intelproplaw.com 

• On the left-hand side of the screen there is a link under “What’s Going On” for 
“Jobs,” click on, “click here to see all jobs” it will bring you to a page with a ton 
of job listings, but it also allows you to do a search either for a city or a particular 
type of job in intellectual property law. 

o If you click on the link that says, “click here to see featured jobs” this will 
bring up a shorter list of jobs. 

 The site gives the contact information to apply for the jobs. 
 Great site.  All job listings look extremely current. 

 
http://www.dice.com 

• Click on search jobs, type in your search information and go. 
• Some of these jobs are legal, but not necessarily IP. 
• It may be difficult to narrow your search so that non-legal jobs don’t get in, but 

there are some good legal jobs listed. 
• You can apply for these jobs right through the site. 

 
http://www.CompLaw.com 

• At the bottom of the page there is a link for attorney job listings, [Atty. Job 
Listings]. 

o This page will post job listings as they find them, and it is quick and easy 
to check.   

• Although the site claims to be geared toward intellectual property, it will pull up 
listings for legal jobs in other fields. 

 
http://www.iplawsource.com/main.html 

• Click on “listings,” then it will pull up a list of cities in which there are job 
listings and you can click on the city to view the job posting. 

• If there is a job you are interested in, click on “contact us” and it will give you the 
contact information to reach the people running the cite. 

 
http://www.patents.com/opportun.htm 

• Click on “Employment opportunities at the U.S. Patent Office.” 
 
http://www.intelproplaw.com/JobsAvailable 
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U.S. Patent and Trademark Office:  http://www.uspto.gov 
 
International Law: 
 
There will also be a great many international job listings under the human rights portion 
(see page 38).  However, if you are interested in an international law job that doesn’t 
necessarily relate to human rights the following sites may be helpful. 
  
International Opportunities Program:  http://www.cie.uci.edu/iop/internsh.html 

• This page has  a bunch of different links to well-known programs offering 
international internships. 

 
Washington College of Law:  http://www.wcl.american.edu/ocs/internationallink.cfm 

• This page has internship links, international organization vacancy announcement 
links, think tank links,  and fellowship links.  

 
BiziLaw:  http://www.bizilaw.com 

• Allows you to search for legal jobs overseas.   
 
Federal International Trade Associates:  http://www.fita.org 

• Click on “job seekers.” 
 
Global Careers:  http://www.globalcareers.com 

• Click on “current job listings.” 
 
International Internships 05’:  http://www.internationaljobs.org/intern2005/intern.html 

• This page is password protected, so please contact Dean DeVelder for contact 
information. 

 
Organization of American States:  http://www.oas.org 

• Click on “welcome,” then click on “job opportunities.”  There is also a listing for 
how to apply for an internship. 

 
Overseas Jobs:  http://www.overseasjobs.com 

• On the left-hand side of the screen, click on “search jobs,” and you can narrow 
your search by “keyword”, by “location”, or by “top jobs.” 

 
Political Resources:  http://www.politicalresources.net 
 
PeopleBank:  http://www.peoplebank.com 

• This site searches jobs in the UK. 
• At the bottom right-hand side of the screen you will see “new candidates” and 

“searching for a job, click here.”  This is where you want to go.  Then, go under 
search and click on “full search,” which allows you to choose the location you 
want to search in. 
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• Advantages:  This is a really nice website, and it is easy to use.  They give really 
detailed breakdowns of the different types of jobs and even tell what types of 
benefits are being offered. 

o There is a feature which allows you to sort the jobs by dates listed, or by 
salary. 

 
United Nations, System of Organizations:  http://www.unsystem.org 

• Click on “job opportunities,” which will pull up vacancy announcements for the 
various UN organizations. 

 
The World Bank Group:  http://www.worldbank.org 

• Click on “job seekers.”  
 
 
Zarak Group:  http://www.zarakgroup.com 

• This will search for jobs overseas.  Click on “legal professionals,” and then click 
on hot jobs to view job postings 

 
UNICEF: http://www.unicef.org/about/employ/index.html  

• Click on current vacancies on the left hand side.  
 
International Search Engines by Country: 
 
Asia 
http://jobs.asiaco.com 
 
Australia 
http://www.careerone.com.au 

• This page has a lot of legal postings, so you will probably want to refine your 
search. 

http://jobsearch.gov.au 
http://www.findlaw.com.au 

• Scroll clear down to the bottom and click on “jobs.” 
http://employment.byron.com.au/ 
 
Canada 
http://www.acjnet.org 
http://www.headhunt.com 

• Click on “search positions.”  If you don’t want to become a user of the site, just 
scroll down to the bottom of the screen and click on “I do not wish to register at 
this time.” 

o You can search by level of experience. 
http://www.barreau.qc.ca/barreau/ecole/internationalalarticling.html 

• This site has links to International Internships through: 
o Governmental organizations 
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o UN 
o International Non-Governmental Organizations 
o Environmental Law 
o The Associations 
o The Law Firms 

• This is a Canadian site, but it has a lot of different links to different pages that 
could guide you in your search for an international career. 

o This looks like a very useful tool for searching international careers. 
 

Former Soviet Union and Eastern Europe 
http://www.civilsoc.org 

• Click on “jobs and internships” on the bottom right side of the screen. 
o This page has lots of job listings. 

 
Italy 
http://missions.itu.int/~italy/vacancies 

• The best link is “Vacancy Announcements” by International Organizations. 
 
UK   
http://www.cityjobs.co.uk/ls/legal.html 
http://www.thelawyer.com 

• Click on “lawyer jobs,” this has a bunch of different listings and a bunch of 
different jobs. 

http://www.jobsite.co.uk 
• This search engine is quick and easy to use. 

 
Native American Law: 
 
http://www.law.asu.edu/programs/indian/jobs 
• Advantages:  This is fast.  You don’t have to do any searching it pulls the jobs right 

up. 
• Disadvantages:  Some of these postings are not exactly recent. 
 
Tax Law: 
 
TaxTalent.com:  http://www.taxtalent.com 
• This would be a good site for people looking for jobs in estate planning, employee 

benefits, corporate tax, etc 
• Click on “tax jobs,” this link is in a box entitled, “For Tax Pros…”  This will bring 

you to a page where you can narrow your search by region, by tax specialty, and 
experience. 
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Government Jobs 
 

http://www.opm.gov/fedclass/html/gsclass.asp 
• Click on “career opportunities” at the top of the screen.  

 
http://www.usajobs.opm.gov 

• Click on “search jobs,” and you can begin your searching, which can be narrowed 
by location, job category, and keyword. 

• This is a great resource, because it is fast and easy to use. 
• When you find a job that you are interested and you click on the link to view the 

information about the job, then you navigate using the tabs at the top of the page, 
“Overview,” “Duties,” “Qualifications and Evaluation, “How to Apply,” and 
“Benefits and Other Information.” 

 
http://www.ncsconline.org 

• This is just a site for the courts to post stuff, it doesn’t really have any place to 
search for jobs. 

o If you scroll clear down to the bottom of the screen, under NCSC Top 10 
Web Pages, there is a link to NCSC Jobs, this does have job listings as 
they become available. 

 
http://www.whohascourtjobs.com 

• Click on “job seekers,” then you can search by state because the site will pull up a 
big map and you can click on the state you want to search in.   

• Also, you can click on “find court jobs in America,” then you can choose the area 
that you would like to search:  for example,  law clerk, law researcher, or public 
defender, and then it will pull up all of the listings for you. 

• There are some really interesting and good paying jobs.   
o The site will tell you how to apply for these jobs. 

 
National Association of Attorneys General:  http://www.naag.org 

• Click on “About NAAG,” then click on “Employment Opportunities.” 
 
FedWorld:  http://www.fedworld.gov 

• Click on “find a federal job.” 
• This will pull up job listings, but you have to go to the OPM website to get the 

application form (there is a link to get you there). 
• There is really not much information about these jobs, so you could also go to the 

OPM website (www.opm.gov/fedclass/html/gsclass.asp) and type in the job 
number and see if it pulls the job up so that you can get the information. 

 
Federal Courts:  http://www.uscourts.gov 

• Click on the “employment” link at the top of the screen. 
• There are the following different links: 

o employment opportunities in the federal judiciary 
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o federal law clerk information system 
o law clerk hiring plan 
o supreme court judicial fellows program 

 
Internships:  http://www.studentjobs.gov/e-scholar.asp 

• This site has links for students who want an internship, grant, fellowship, or 
scholarship with the US government.  There are links for: 

o Fellowships:  there are a ton of great fellowships listed here. 
o Grants:  there are some interesting grant opportunities here, but they are 

all for very specific purposes. 
o Internships:  this is a great compilation of internships.  

 If you click on “internships” this will bring you to a page with 
links to a bunch of different internships in a whole bunch of 
different areas.  Some of them pay really well.  There are some 
which really specifically pertain to law and some that would work 
well to complement a law degree. 

 There is a link which lists legal internships by state:  
www.internships-usa.com/fedlaw/fedind.htm 

o Scholarships:  these scholarships are worth looking into. 
 
http://www.house.gov/watt/emplopps.htm 

• This site has a link to studentjobs.gov, but it also has its own link to Internships in 
the Federal government.  Click on “Internship Opportunities Within the Federal 
Government.” 

o It looks like this hasn’t been updated since 2004, but there is still a lot of 
good information there.  For example, if one were to find an internship 
they really liked, there is still the contact information there and you could 
contact them directly and see if they still offer the internship. 

o There are links to websites for almost all of these listings. 
o This is a huge page!  Lots and lots of listings for internships with the 

federal government. 
• The “electronic job search” simply brings you to a page of common search 

engines, so this page is really not helpful. 
 

Federal Bureau of Investigation:  http://www.fbijobs.com 
 
Federal Communications Commission:  http://www.fcc.gov/jobs 
 
Federal Election Commission:  http://www.fec.gov 

• Under About the FEC click on “Employment.” 
 
Federal Emergency Management Agency:  http://www.fema.gov 

• Scroll down and on the left-hand side under Customer Service click on 
“Employment Opportunities.” 

 
Federal Trade Commission:  http://www.ftc.gov/ftc/oed/hrmo/jobops.htm 
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Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation:  http://www.fdic.gov/about/jobs/index.html 
 
Office of the Inspector General:  http://oig.lsc.gov/jobs/jobs.htm 
 
Commodity Futures Trading Commission:  http://www.cftc.gov/ohr/ohrcareers.htm 
 
Department of Commerce:  http://www.commerce.gov/jobs.html 
 
Central Intelligence Agency:  http://www.odci.gov/employment/index.html 
 
Customs Service:  http://www.customs.ustreas.gov 

• Click on “Careers” in the top right-hand corner of the screen. 
 
Department of Energy:  http://www.doe.gov 

• Click on “DOE Careers” at the bottom right-hand side of the screen. 
 
U.S. Census Bureau:  http://www.census.gov/main/www/employop.html 
  
U.S. Department of Justice:  http://www.usdoj.gov 

• On the left-hand side of the screen, click on “employment,” then click on “legal 
employment.”  This is a really good page:  you can search a bunch of different 
ways. 

• There is a link for “opportunities and attorneys and law students.”  Click on the 
“Attorney General’s Honors Program,” because this is how new law school grads 
are hired. 

o It doesn’t look like this has really been updated since 2004, but from 
looking at it you can kind of see the timeline that you would need to keep 
in mind if you were interested in a career with the department of justice. 

o It probably hasn’t been updated since last year, b/c they do all of their 
hiring and application process in the summer/fall, so it will probably be up 
and running with all the stuff during the summer. 

• http://www.usdoj.gov/oarm/attvacancies.html 
o This is the Department of Justice’s listing of attorney vacancies.  Quick 

and easy to check:  no searching necessary. 
 
Department of Housing and Urban Development:  http://www.hud.gov/jobs/index.cfm 
 
Department of Health & Human Services:  http://www.hhs.gov/careers/index.html/ 
 
Internal Revenue Service:  http://www.jobs.irs.gov 
 
U.S. International Trade Commission:  http://www.usitc.gov 

• Scroll down and on the lower left-hand side click on “Employment Center.” 
 
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office:  http://www.uspto.gov/web/offices/ac/ahrpa/ohr 
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U.S. Department of State:  http://www.state.gov/employment 

• This has links to the different divisions of their department and tells a little bit 
about each of these jobs and how to apply for them. 

 
U.S. Small Business Administration:  http://www.sba.gov/jobs 
 
U.S. Sentencing Commission:  http://www.ussc.gov/jobs.htm 
 
Peace Corps:  http://www.peacecorps.gov/index.cfm 

• Click on “Jobs” at the top right-hand side of the screen. 
 

U.S. Postal Service:  http://www.usps.com/employment 
 
Overseas Private Investment Corporation:  http://www.opic.gov 

• Click on “Employment” at the top of the screen. 
 
NASA:  http://www.nasajobs.nasa.gov 
 
National Labor Relations Board:  http://www.nlrb.gov 

• Click on “Careers” at the top of the screen. 
 
National Science Foundation:  http://www.nsf.gov/about/career_opps/ 
 
Social Security Administration:  http://www.ssa.gov/careers 
 
Department of Transportation:  http://careers.dot.gov 
 
Department of Veterans Affairs:  http://www.va.gov/jobs 
 
Congressional Budget Office:  http://www.cbo.gov/jobs.cfm 
 
U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission:  http://www.cpsc.gov 

• On the left-hand side of the screen click on “Jobs at CPSC.” 
 
U.S. Department of Defense:  http://www.dod.gov 

• Scroll down to the bottom of the screen and click on “About DoD,” then at the 
right hand side of the screen under Defense Sites, click on “Civilian Jobs.” 

 
U.S. Department of Education:  http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml 

• On the left-hand side of the screen under About Ed, click on “Jobs.” 
 

U.S. Department of Interior:  http://www.doi.gov 
• Scroll down and on the left-hand side of the screen, you will see a link for “DOI 

Jobs.” 
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U.S. Department of Treasury:  http://www.ustreas.gov 
• Scroll down and on the left-hand side you will see two links under Jobs at 

Treasury:  there is a link for “IRS Criminal Investigation Jobs” and “Treasury 
Careers.” 

 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission:  http://www.sec.gov 

• Down at the bottom of the screen there is a list of horizontal links where you will 
find “Employment.” 

 
U.S. Department of Labor:  http://www.dol.gov 

• Click on “Jobs” in the upper left-hand corner of the screen. 
 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security:  http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic 

• At the top right-hand side of the screen click on the link “Working with DHS.” 
 

USA Government Jobs Search:  http://www.usajobs.opm.gov 
• There are a bunch of different searching options.  You can perform a basic search, 

a search within a particular government agency, a search just within the particular 
type of career, or an advanced search 

• The job listings will give you a lot of information, including when and how to 
apply for these jobs  

 
Federal Courts:   

• U.S. Court of International Trade’s official site:  http://www.uscit.gov 
• Office of Administrative Law Judges:  http://www.oalj.dol.gov 
• U.S. Tax Court:  http://www.ustaxcourt.gov 
• U.S. Court of Federal Claims:  http://www.uscfc.uscourts.gov 

 
Internet Career Connection:  http://www.iccweb.com 

• Click on the link you want to use either:  “Help Wanted-Government Jobs,” “Help 
Wanted-State Jobs,” “Help Wanted-International Jobs,” or “Help-Wanted USA 
Jobs” and scroll down to the bottom of the page where you will find the place to 
type in your search information. 

• The site will tell you how to contact these employers. 
 

Riley Guide:  http://www.rileyguide.com 
• Click on “job listings” click on “Law, Government, Public Service, and 

Nonprofits, and then you can choose from a bunch of different links. 
o These individual links will just bring you to a page that has more links to 

different search engines or webpages. 
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State Positions on the Web 
 

Alabama   http://es.dir.alabama.gov    
Alaska   http://www.state.ak.us 
Arizona   http://www.hr.state.az.us/employment   
Arkansas  http://www.state.ar.us/business_emp.php 
California  http://www.ca.gov (click on “labor and employment”) 
Colorado   http://www.colorado.gov/colorado-working 
Connecticut   http://www.ct.gov (click on “working”) 
Delaware   http://www.delewarestatejobs.com/postings or 

        http://www.delewarepersonnel.com/empserv.index.htm 
Florida   http://www.flcourts.org 
Georgia  http://www.gms.state.ga.us 
Hawaii   http://www.hawaii.gov/portal/employment/index..html 
Idaho   http://www.dhr.state.id.us 
Illinois   http://www.illinois.gov/working 
Indiana   http://www.in.gov/ai/labor 
Iowa    http://www.das.hre.iowa.gov/state_jobs.html 
Kansas   http://www.accesskansas.org/working/index.html 
Kentucky   http://www.kentucky.gov  (click on “employment”) 

• Kentucky Department of Public Advocacy:  http://dpa.state.ky.us/career.htm 
o At the bottom of the screen it will say which positions they are currently 

hiring, and at the top of the page they give you the contact information. 
o There is really no description of these jobs or their qualifications. 

Louisiana   http://www.state.la.us  (click on “jobs and employment” on the right) 
Maine   http://www.maine.gov/statejobs 
Maryland   http://www.maryland.gov  (click on “career opportunities” on the left) 
Massachusetts http://www.state.ma.us/hrd 
Michigan http://www.michigan.gov  (click on “careers, colleges, and training”) 
Minnesota http://www.state.mn.us  (click on “business and jobs” from the top of the 

screen, then click on “employment” on the upper left side of the screen) 
Mississippi http://www.mississippi.gov  (click on “working in Mississippi”) 
Missouri http://www.state.mo.us/mo/working.htm 
Montana http://www.state.mt.us/work/emp_opp.asp 
Nebraska http://www.wrk4neb.org 
Nevada http://www.nv.gov/new_employment.htm#jobs 
N. Hampshire http://nh.gov/hr/index.html 
New Jersey http://www.state.nj.us/personnel 
New Mexico http://www.state.nm.us/spo 
New York http://www.cs.state.ny.us 
N. Carolina http://www.osp.state.nc.us 
North Dakota  http://www.state.nd.us/hrms 
Ohio  http://ohio.gov (click on “employment opportunities”) 
Oklahoma  http://www.state.ok.us/~opm 
Oregon http://www.emp.state.or.us 
Pennsylvania http://www.state.pa.us (click on “working in PA,” on the left)  
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Rhode Island http://www.info.ri.gov/index.php  (click on “jobs and labor,” or you could 
click on “law and politics”) 

S. Carolina http://www.state.sc.us/jobs 
South Dakota  http://www.state.sd.us 
Tennessee  http://www.state.tn.us/personnel 
Texas  http://www.state.tx.us (under “employment and labor,” click on “job 

opportunities”) 
Utah   http://web.state.ut.us 
Vermont  http://www.vermontpersonnel.org 
Virginia http://www.virginia.gov (click on “business and employment,” click on 

“employment”) 
Washington http://access.wa.gov/employment/index.aspx 
West Virginia http://www.state.wv.us 
Wisconsin http://commerce.wi.gov/COM/Com-Employment.html 
Wyoming http://statejobs.state.wy.us 
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Clerking 
 
Law Clerk Information System:  https://lawclerks.ao.uscourts.gov 

• Click on “search,” then you can search for the judicial clerkships by circuit 
and by which year you will be looking for a clerkship. 

• This site is searching federal courts for clerkships 
• The site, http://www.uscourts.gov gives important information about the 

application process for a judicial clerkship; as the timing of the application 
process seems very important.   

 
http://www.judicialclerkships.com 

• This site really isn’t useful for searching for a judicial clerkship, but it does 
have some interesting information about clerkships in general 

 
New York Clerkships:  http://www.courts.state.ny.us 

• This page is a little bit confusing to navigate.   
o The best way to find the job clerk listings is to click on “search,” then type 

in clerkship or if you know there is a particular type of clerkship (ie, law 
clerk to appellate division justice, law clerk to chief justice, etc).  After 
you click on search, then you have to scroll down to the bottom of the 
page and the site will pull up a bunch of links. 

 
NY Court of Appeals:  http://www.courts.state.ny.us/ctapps/employ.htm 

• If you click on clerkships, the page will tell applicants how to apply for a 
clerkship with the court of appeals. 

• The page also has a link called “Judges of the Court,” which tells a little bit 
about each one of the judges. 

 
Good Law Clerk Information Pages:   

• BYU:  http://www.law2.byu.edu/Judicial_Clerkship/index.htm 
o This page is awesome.  It has sample resumes for different clerkships, 

it has sample interview questions, it talks about what to think about 
when applying to different types of judges. 

 
• University of Pittsburgh:  http://jurist.law.pitt.edu/clerk.htm 

o This page is for Supreme Court Law Clerks, but it has a lot of helpful 
articles for those wishing to obtain a clerkship. 

 
• George Mason University:  

http://www.gmu/edu/departments/law/career/clerkship.html 
o This is a helpful page that describes what clerkships are, how the 

deadlines and application processes work, and what types of resources 
are available for those who want to obtain a clerkship. 
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• Lewis and Clark Law School:  
http://www.lclark.edu/dept/lscs/statejcinfo.html 

o This is an awesome page.  It has a listing of all the states and when 
you click on them this will bring you to their court system’s webpage. 

o If you click on “Judicial Clerkships” on the left-hand side of the 
screen, you will go to a page with information about judicial 
clerkships. 

 
• University of Michigan:  

http://www.law.umich.edu/currentstudents/careerservices/ 
o Click on “Judicial Clerkships” at the left-hand side of the screen, 

which will bring you to a page which has information about judicial 
clerkships. 

 
• Northwestern:  http://www.slaw.neu.edu/career/pdf/clerkship.pdf 

o This is a booklet in PDF, which talks about clerkships, the application 
process, how to interview for a clerkship, has sample interview 
questions, and also has sample cover letters. 
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Congressional Jobs and Lobbying 
 
Your Congress:  http://www.yourcongress.com 

• Scroll down and look under “Inside Congress” where you will see a link for 
“Current Job Openings.” 

 
National Conference of State Legislatures:  http://www.ncsl.org 

• At the bottom right-hand side of the screen there is a link for “NCSL Jobs 
Clearinghouse.” 

o If you click on “Jobs—NCSL” or “Other Job Openings” it will bring you 
to a page which is updated very frequently and lists jobs that come 
available with the NCSL.   

• If you click on “State Legislatures’ Job Openings” it will bring you to a page 
which has listings for different state legislature’s positions. 

 
Capital Hill Jobs:  http://www.rcjobs.com 

• Click on “search jobs,” enter your search criteria and begin searching.   
• This site is fast and easy to use. 

 
Monday Lobby Group:  http://fas.org/pub/gen/mlg   

• This site focuses on peace and security organizations.   
• It has a list of links of lobbyist groups. 

 
The Hill:  http://www.thehill.com 

• On the left side of the screen, scroll down under Classifieds and click on 
“Employment.” 

 
The Hill Zoo:  http://www.hillzoo.com 

• At the left-hand side of the page, click on “Jobs” (it is right at the top under 
classifieds). 

 
U.S. House of Representatives:  http://www.house.gov/cao-hr 
 
Roll Call, Capital Hill Jobs:  http://www.rollcall.com 

• Scroll down and on the left-hand side of the screen click on “RCjobs.” 
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Nebraska Jobs 
 

Nebraska Job Link:  http://nejoblink.dol.state.ne.us 
• Click on “begin your job search,” enter your search criteria and begin searching. 

 
Nebraska State Government Jobs:  http://www.wrk4neb.org 

• At the top right of the screen there is a place where you can view “current 
vacancies,” click there.  Go down to the bottom right side of the screen and 
choose the “Professional” link.  Scroll down to the bottom of the screen and in the 
box entitled “Job Descriptions and Requirements Link” click on “Legal,” which 
will bring you to the listings of legal positions.   

o If you are interested in environmental and natural resources law you 
should also click on the “Environmental/Sciences/Engineering” tab, and if 
you are interested in banking law you could look for jobs under the 
Finance/Budgeting/Accounting/Auditing/Examining tab. 

• They require that you fill out a state application and more information about the 
application process and the application forms are available at the top of the 
screen. 

 
Career Link:  http://www.careerlink.org/ 

• If you click on “Map of Nebraska Job Locations” it will pull up a map of 
Nebraska, then you click on the region of the map that you want to search.   

• You can apply online right through this website. 
 
Nebraska Jobs, S.A.L.T. Group, LLC:  http://www.nebraskajobs.org 

• At the bottom right of the screen under job seekers there is a link to “look at 
current job postings” 

• At present, it doesn’t appear that this site has been updated since November 2004, 
but it is still up and running, so there may be a chance that it may be updated 
sometime soon.  Plus it is real quick and easy to check, so it might be worth a 
shot. 

 
JobBot:  http://www.lincolnJobs.com  

• Click on “search jobs.”   
• This page is maintained by the Journal Star, so all listings are kept fairly current, 

and it is fast and easy to use. 
 
Omaha World Herald Careers:  http://www.omaha.com 

• On the left-hand side of the screen there is a link for “classifieds” and underneath 
it is a link called “Marketplace Jobs.”  Click there.  Then you can choose a job 
category.  There is a job category for legal careers. 

 
Work For You Nebraska:  http://www.WorkForYouNebraska.com 

• This brings you right to the page where you can begin your search. 
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Federal Jobs in Nebraska:  http://www.federaljobsearch.com/nebraska.asp 
• On the left side of the screen the jobs are listed according to occupation, so you 

can click on the link corresponding to the type of job you are looking for. 
 
Teach in Nebraska:  http://www.nebraskaeducationjobs.com 

• Click on search for a job, which will bring you to a Nebraska map where you can 
search by region of Nebraska. 

 
Nebraska Bankers Association:  http://www.nebankers.org/public/cssection.html 

• Click on “search for jobs,” and it will pull up the page with the job listings. 
 
Work Omaha:  http://www.workomaha.com 

• Go to the left side of the screen, enter your search criteria, and begin searching. 
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Generic Search Engines 
 

America’s Job Bank:  http://www.ajb.dni.us 
• On the left-hand side of the screen there is a box entitled jobseekers “Quick 

Search” and there is a dialog box where you can select a job category and enter a 
keyword and then you can search.  You also have to limit your job search within a 
location. 

• This is a good site it is easy to use and it pulls up a lot of interesting jobs. 
• You can apply for these jobs right through this website and it gives you the 

contact information if you would rather apply through the mail. 
• To begin a new search, scroll to the bottom of the page and click on “new search.” 
• This is a great website, it pulls up jobs even in mid-western states like Nebraska, 

South Dakota, and Iowa. 
 
Best Jobs:  http://www.bestjobsusa.com 

• Click on “find a job.” 
• There is no legal job category, so choose “professional.” 
• You can choose to search a particular location or you can search all states. 
• This site did not pull up many jobs, but it is very easy to use. 

 
BrassRing:  http://www.careerbuilder.com/?lr=cbbrass 

• The previous link should take you right to the job searching page.  If for some 
reason, that link doesn’t work, then go to www.brassring.com and do a quick job 
search, which will bring you to the job-searching page. 

• Jobs have been posted (mostly) by companies. 
• “Find Jobs” tab:  allows you to search different states and cities for jobs.  

However, if you simply click on Nebraska it will pull up all of the jobs that have 
been listed for Nebraska.   

 
Career Builder:  http://www.careerbuilder.com 

• This is pretty much the same as Brass Ring, if you are signed up for brass ring, 
your sign-in will work for career builder.  You search the same way. 

 
Career Exposure:  http://www.careerexposure.com 

• Again this is a website where large companies post job listings and you can search 
through the jobs they have listed:  companies like Phillip Morris, Radio Shack, 
Oracle, and Enterprise list their job openings here. 

• There are not very many job listings, so if you know which state you want to 
work in, just search by that particular state and see if anything listed interests you. 

• It is kind of a pain to navigate through this site, you have to use the “back button” 
a lot. 

 
Career Journal/The Wall Street Journal:  http://www.careerjournal.com 
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• Click on “who’s hiring,” and it will show links to the different people hiring and 
you click on them to see the positions they have open or there is a button that 
says, “click here to see our full job search database.” 

• You can narrow your search to a particular state or city. 
• Also has a great list of articles about how to handle yourself in interviews. 

 
Career Net:  http://www.careernet.com   

• This is a really simple site to use.  Just go to the “search for jobs” tab and type in 
“attorney” and it will pull up the listings from the site. 

• There is no feature to do an advanced search and to navigate the site you will have 
to use your back button. 

• It is fast and easy to use, and would be something you could quickly check every 
day. 

 
Careermag.com:  http://www.careermag.com 

• When you log on to this site, you can use either the quick search engine or an 
advanced search engine. 

• When you use the advanced search engine you can search for jobs by region:  
Midwest, MidAtlantic, Northeast, South, West. 

 
CareerShop:  http://www.careershop.com 

• Go to candidate services and click on “search jobs.” 
 
Chronicle of Philanthropy:  http://philanthropy.com 

• In the left-hand column click on the “jobs” tab, and then you can type in your 
search term, and it has a feature which allows you to search by zip code and 
choose a radius within that zip code for job listings. 

• This site pulled up some interesting jobs. 
 
CollegeRecruiter:  http://www.collegerecruiter.com 

• The search engine pops up on the first page. 
• It is quick and easy to use.   
 

FlipDog.com:  http://www.flipdog.com 
• It really does pull up a lot of jobs, so this is a site where if you know where you 

want to do you should be able to narrow down your search and still get results. 
• Click either on the find jobs tab or find a job tab (both are the same thing).  It will 

bring up a page with a map of the United States.  Click on the state you want to 
search for jobs.   

 
Fresh Jobs:  http://www.freshjobs.com 

• Quick and easy to use. 
 
HireNet:  http://www.hirenet.com 

• Click on the “search job postings” from the left-hand column. 
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HotJobs:  http://www.hotjobs.com 

• This is your basic search engine.  It is easy to use and it produces a lot of hits.  
 
HotResumes:  http://www.hotresumes.com 

• Click on the tab that says “job search.”  Choose legal/law related from the job 
category drop-down box, then you can search by location, you can choose from 
part-time, full-time, or seasonal employment, you can specify a salary and you 
can add keywords. 

 
JobGusher:  http://www.jobgusher.com 

• In the upper left-hand column is the search button.  
• This pulls up a lot of jobs. 

 
JobOptions:  http://www.joboptions.com 

• This address will lead you directly to the Spherion webpage.   
• Under job search you can choose the location you would like to search.   
• This will pull up jobs that not only Spherion is offering, but also jobs that other 

companies are offering. 
 
JobSearchsite.com:  http://www.jobsearchsite.com 

• Scroll down under legal services jobs and click on “Compliance Jobs” and then 
choose the category you want to search from the top of the screen. 

• You can apply for these jobs right through the site. 
 
Monster.com:  http://www.monster.com 

• Click on “search jobs.”  This will bring you to a screen that asks you if you are a 
member.  You don’t have to be a member to search their site, if you don’t want to 
become a member of the site, simply click on “not today, thanks” and click next. 

 
Thingamajob.com:  http://www.thingamajob.com 

• Click on “job search,” then you can enter your regional criteria. 
 
True Careers:  http://www.careercity.com 
 
WetFeet:  http://wetfeet.truecareers.com 

• Under “job search,” you can enter a keyword (attorney) and narrow by a state and 
then click on search. 
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Human Rights  
 

Amnesty International:  http://www.amnesty.org 
 
International Red Cross:  http://www.icrc.org 
 
Human Rights Internet:  http://www.hri.ca 

• This website is huge.  It lists a ton of human rights organizations and then links to 
their pages.   

• Click on “jobs and internships,” then click on “job announcements,” and this will 
bring you to a page where you can search for jobs. 

• However, if you click on “job sites”  this will bring you to a page with the 
following links to some useful sites. 

Useful links on the Human Rights Internet Website 
US Agency for International Development:  http://www.usaid.gov/careers 

• Scroll down a ways until you see, “How can you work for USAID?”  There are a 
bunch of different links to different types of government departments and when 
you click on the links it will bring you to a page where it lists the jobs. 

International Civil Service Commission:  http://icsc.un.org 
• This is the United Nations International Civil Service Commission website. 
• On the left-hand side of the screen there is a blue column and at the bottom of this 

column is a link to jobs in the UN system.  This will bring you to a page with 
links to all the different United Nations organizations.  

International Organization for Migration 
• After you get into this page, click on “current vacancies” and it will pull up a 

listing of different jobs. 
• They also have a link for internships. 

Organization of American States 
• This link brings you right to the page where the vacancies are listed. 

Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe 
• Click on the link that says “vacancies and on-line application for contracted 

positions.” 
Action Without Borders   

• You can also get to this site by typing in www.idealist.org, then on the left side of 
the screen you can click on “jobs.” 

• This is a great site, it pulls up a lot of legal jobs, it gives you the contact 
information to apply for these jobs. 

American Friends Service Committee 
• This will just bring you right to the page which lists the jobs.  It also has links for 

internship and volunteer opportunities. 
Amnesty International 

• Brings you straight to the page which lists all of the jobs. 
CARE International:  http://www.careusa.org 

• click on “careers,” click on “view positions and apply,” then you can do your 
search. 
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CUSO 
• Click on the “employment” link at the top of the screen this will bring you to a 

page that tells whether or not there are job listings. 
Careers Without Borders 

• Click on “job seekers,” click on “view current job openings” above job openings, 
this will bring you to the page where all of their job openings are posted. 

• Once you get into this page it won’t let you out, so you may have to re-type 
http://www.hri.ca to get back to the page with all of these links. 

Human Rights Watch 
• This page looks funny, but the jobs they have available are in the bottom right 

corner of the screen listed under program positions. 
Intl. Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies:  http://www.ifrc.org/jobs 

• Here at this screen you can look at field jobs (this link lists the jobs in the offices 
field offices) or jobs in Geneva.  

International Rescue Committee:  http://www.theirc.org/jobs/index.cfm 
• This site just brings up a listing of all their jobs, most of which are international, 

with a link to the job description and a place to apply online. 
Lawyers Committee for Human Rights:  http://www.humanrightsfirst.org/  

• Go under the “about us” tab and click on “job opportunities.” 
• The left hand side of the screen will list any job openings available and there are 

also links to their information about fellowships for law school graduates. 
World University Service of Canada:  http://www.wusc.ca/working 

• This site has links on the left-hand side of the screen for internships and jobs.  
Some of the internships may be for only Canadian students. 

Job Vacancies:  International Employment 
• This will bring you to a page which lists the different jobs available. 
• If you click on the tab “job types” this will bring up a screen that has the jobs 

sorted into their different fields.  Then you can go to the “legal affairs” tab, which 
will pull up all the legal job listings. 

CANADEM:  Canadian Resource Bank for Democracy and Human Rights 
• This brings you to a page with a whole bunch of links to different organizations 

that have job listings. 
Center for Civil Society International- Jobs, Internships, and Volunteer Positions 

• This will bring you to a page which lists job openings and gives contact 
information.   

• Unfortunately, it does not look like this page has been updated since 2003, but if 
this is the kind of work you are interested in, then at least you would have some 
contact information. 

• Also, at the top of the page if you click on the link that says “job search 
resources” this will bring you to another page with a bunch more links for both 
job search engines and organizations pages where they post their job listings. 

ReliefWeb:  Humanitarian Vacancies:  http://www.reliefweb.int/vacancies/ 
• This page lists a whole bunch of available jobs and has a search engine, so you 

can narrow your search (looks like the most relevant criteria to narrow the search 
to is protection/human rights/rule of law, but you can also narrow by region) 
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• Unfortunately, even if you narrow to this category, you may come up with job 
listings not necessarily pertaining to legal careers 

SD Gateway- Sustainable Development Job Bank 
 This link is no longer active, but it does list a bunch of other links 

• http://www.earthworks-jobs.com  This is a page for people looking for a job in 
environmental law (Geo/Environmental Career) in the UK. 

• http://www.environmentjob.co.uk/  This page is similar to the one previously 
listed. 

• http://www.greenbiz.com/jobs   On the left-hand side of the screen click on 
view/search jobs.  This site is for people who want environmental type jobs.  This 
page has a search engine that will search for you.  Unfortunately, it may come up 
with ads for “work at home jobs.” 

• http://www.greendirectory.net/jobs/  you have to register to use the site, but the 
site is free to use.  You can search here and many of them are international and 
they are environmental. 

• http://www.sustainablebusiness.com/jobs  This brings you right to a page which 
lists jobs and internships available in environmental arena.  The site did have 
some legal listings and it looks like it is updated frequently.  Also at the top of the 
page there are some fields for you to limit your search. 

OneWorld Online – Jobs 
• This page brings you right to the page that you begin your searching.  It will 

search internationally. 
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Public Interest 
 
ACLU:  http://www.aclu.org/jobs/jobsmain.cfm 
 
Adoption Job Site:  http://www.adoptionjobsite.org 
 
American Society for Public Administration:  http://www.aspanet.org 

• Click on “Careers” at the left-hand side of the screen. 
 

Child and Family Policy:  http://cfp.igpa.uiuc.edu 
• Click on “Search and Browse” at the top left side of the screen. 

 
Southern Poverty Law Center:  http://www.splcenter.org 

• At the top right-hand corner of the screen there is a link for “Employment.” 
 
Legal Services Corporation:  http://www.lsc.gov 

• Click on “Employment Opportunities” at the top right-hand side of the screen. 
 
Massachusetts Legal Services: 

• http://www.diversitycoalition.org/employment_opportunities 
 
State PIRGs (public interest research groups):  http://www.pirg.org/jobs 
 
EarthNet:  http://envirocitizen.org/enet/jobs/index.asp 
 
Equal Justice Works:  http://www.napil.org 
 
http://www.boalt.org/BLF 

• Public Interest with an emphasis in disadvantaged communities. 
• The Berkeley Law Foundation is soliciting proposals for public interest law 

grants.  BLF traditionally awards 2 or 3 grants per year to individual lawyers 
undertaking public interest projects that serve legally disadvantaged or 
underrepresented groups.  The 2004-2005 deadline has passed, but this site will be 
a good reference for next year. 

 
http://www.essential.org   

• This site has links to different public interest groups’ webpages. 
 
Moving Ideas:  http://www.movingideas.org/ 

• Click on the “Jobs” tab at the top of the screen. 
 

Feminist Majority Foundation:  http://www.feminist.org/911/jobs/jobs_fmf.asp 
• If this link doesn’t work, then just go to www.feminist.org and click on “911” 

then under features click on “career center.” 
• There is also an internship link under “about us” on the left hand bar. 
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http://www.nonprofitcareer.com 
• Click on “nonprofit job resource,” click on “search national and international job 

listings.” 
• This site is a little frustrating, because you cannot narrow your search to the legal 

sector only. 
 
http://www.nonprofitoyster.com 

• Click on “search jobs” from the right side of the screen. 
• The easiest way to search is to click on view all jobs and then refine by keyword:  

legal. 
 
http://fairhousing.com 

• Click on “new job listings.” 
 
The Foundation Center’s Philanthropy News Digest:  http://fdcenter.org/pnd/jobs 

• This site has extremely current postings and they are organized by state. 
 
The Impact Fund:  http://www.impactfund.org 

• Under About Us, click on “Jobs/Internships.” 
 
Pine Tree Legal Assistance:  http://www.ptla.org/services.htm 

• This site has a listing of legal aid services in each state. 
 

Advancing Women:  http://www.advancingwomen.com 
• Click on “job search,” click on “view jobs,” and begin searching. 

 
Volunteer Match:  http://www.volunteermatch.org 

• Click on “search” and “search for volunteer opportunities.” 
 
Public Interest Clearinghouse:  http://www.pic.org 

• Under “job search resources,” you will find a list of links, many of which are 
already listed here. 

• Probably the most useful is the link which says, “Advocate Legal Services 
Directory,” because it has a ton of links for different groups that perform legal 
services. 

• Although this website seems to be out of California, a lot of these links may take 
you to the website for the national organization. 

 
Institute for Justice:  http://www.instituteforjustice.com 

• This is a really great site, it has really cool news stories. 
• Click on “jobs” from the left-hand bar, which will bring up their available job 

postings, they also have information on how to apply for a summer clerkship. 
 
http://www.citizen.org/litigation/index.cfm 

• This site will bring up the job listings right on their home page. 
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National Fair Housing Advocate:  http://www.fairhousing.com 

• Click on “Job Listings” on the left-hand side of the screen. 
 
Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law:  http://www.bazelon.org 

• Click on “About Us” at the top of the screen, then click on “Employment” from 
the left-hand side of the screen. 

 
Chronicle of Philanthropy’s Philanthropy Careers:  http://philanthropy.com/jobs 
 
The Foundation Center:  http://www.fdncenter.org/pnd/jobs 
 
National Center for Youth Law:  http://www.youthlaw.org 

• Scroll down and under Who We Are, click on “Employment, Fellowships, & 
Internships.” 

 
National Consumer Law Center:  http://www.consumerlaw.org 

• Click on “Jobs” in the upper left-hand corner of the screen. 
 
National Health Law Program:  http://www.healthlaw.org 

• Scroll clear down to the bottom right-hand side of the screen and click on 
“Employment Opportunities and Internships.” 

 
National Senior Citizens Law Center:  http://www.nsclc.org 

• Click on “About NSCLC,” and then click on “Work with NSCLC.” 
 
National Veterans Legal Services Program:  http://www.nvlsp.org 
 
Trial Lawyers for Public Justice:  http://www.tlpj.org 

• Click on “Job Openings.” 
 
Welfare Law Center:  http://www.welfarelaw.org 

• Click on “Job Opportunities,” from the left-hand side of the screen. 
 
Columbus School of Law:  http://law.cua.edu/career/PubInt.cfm 

• Scroll down to the bottom of the page where it says, “Public Interest Employers 
Who Have Hired CUA Law Students/Alumni.” 
o These are links to a ton of different public interest employers. 

 
Conservative Religious Liberties 

• The Alliance Defense Fund 
(http://www.alliancedefensefund.org/main/default.aspx) 

• Pacific Legal Foundation (http://www.pacificlegal.org/) 
• American Center for Law and Justice (http://www.aclj.org/) 

 
Right to Life Issues 
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• The Alliance Defense Fund 
(http://www.alliancedefensefund.org/main/default.aspx) 

• Life Legal Foundation (http://www.lldf.org/index.htm) 
• American Center for Law and Justice (http://www.aclj.org/) 

 
 
Traditional Family Values 

• The Alliance Defense Fund 
(http://www.alliancedefensefund.org/main/default.aspx) 

• Pacific Legal Foundation (http://www.pacificlegal.org/) 
• American Center for Law and Justice (http://www.aclj.org/) 
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Non Traditional Legal Jobs 
 

Teaching Jobs 
The Chronicle of Higher Education:  http://chronicle.com/jobs 

• Under jobs, just type in your search criteria and click “Go.” 
• This is a great site, because there are a bunch of different ways to search. 
• Mostly this is searching for jobs in education, but you can search through 

non/profits, and other types of organizations too 
• Lots of these teaching jobs require only a JD:  best to look under political science, 

criminal justice, business, perhaps even some types of writing 
 
Affirmative Action Register:  http://www.aar-eeo.com 

• This site lists teaching positions, librarian positions, as well as some legal 
positions. 

• You can search by state. 
 
http://www.higheredjobs.com 

• Under “Search Positions” you will see the different categories in which you can 
search.   

• You can also search according to location 
 

Insurance 
http://www.greatinsurancejobs.com 

• This brings you right to the search page, there is a way to refine your search to 
legal/compliance types of jobs and this will bring up attorney positions, but there 
are probably other types of jobs that people who are interested in insurance or 
have an insurance background can probably qualify for. 

http://www.insurancerecruiters.com/positions.cfm 
• Click on “search positions,” and there is a tab to search for legal positions, but 

also at the top of the screen you can refine your search in other ways. 
 
Law Material Publishers: 
Bernan Press:  http://www.bernan.com 

• Scroll to the bottom and click on “career opportunities.” 
Commerce Clearing House:  http://www.cch.com 

• Click on “career opportunities.” 
Lexis Publishing:  http://www.lexisnexis.com/employment/ 

• Click on “search and apply for open positions.” 
Thomson Publishing Group:  http://www.thomson.com 

• Click on “careers” at the top of the screen. 
• Many of these listings will be the same as West’s. 

West Publishing:  http://www.westgroup.com 
• Click on “careers at West.” 
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Law Librarian Positions 
American Association of Law Libraries:  http://www.aallnet.org 

• Click on “job hotline” which will bring up their job postings. 
 
Human Resources 
Human Resources Job Mart:  http://www.tcm.com/hr-careers 

• Click on “available jobs database.” 
Society for Human Resources Management:  http://www.shrm.org 

• Click on “HR careers.” 
 
Court Administration 
National Center for State Courts:  http://www.ncsconline.org 

• Scroll down to the bottom and click on “jobs.” 
• This is also a very helpful resource with links to state court web pages. 
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Fellowships 
 
Fulbright Fellowships:  http://www.iie.org/fulbright 
 
University of St. Thomas School of Law:  http://www.stthomas.edu/law 

• Click on “Career and Professional Development,” and then click on 
“Fellowships.” 

 
University of Illinois College of Law:  http://home.law.uiuc.edu/csdocs/fellowships.pdf 

• This site gives information about the benefits of a fellowship.  It also lists 
organizations that offer fellowships on a yearly basis. 
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Informational Websites 
 
Interviewing/Resume/Cover Letter Tips: 

• http://www.wcl.american.edu/ocs/searchskills.cfm 
• http://www.cwsl.edu 

o Click on “Career Services” down at the bottom of the screen, and click on 
“Job Search Tools” from the left-hand side of the screen. 

   
ABA Career Resource Center:  http://www.abanet.org/careercounsel 

• This site has a bunch of interesting links, although some of the links will only lead 
you to pages where the ABA is trying to sell materials. 

o Some of the more helpful links are:  “State and Local Career Resources” 
(listed on the left-hand side of the screen), which lists the web address of 
several state and county bar associations.   

o The Job Search Q & A link brings you to a page with interesting articles 
pertaining to a law student’s career search.  There is also a link for ABA 
Job Opportunities, but many of these positions require some experience 
outside of law school. 

 
Relocation/cost of living information: 

• http://www.homefair.com/homefair/cmr/salcalc.html 
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